     The 1850 census of the City of Baltimore has Henry Mc Shane in the Fifth Ward at 

the residence of Joseph Regester, where he lived and worked with the Regesters’son at 

his father’s REGESTER & WEBB’S BELL AND BRASS WORKS, situated at No. 53 
Holiday Street. The foundry had seven furnaces for the production of brass castings,

and a bell foundry, containing a pit capable of casting 10,OOO pounds, and a large 

furnace for heating metal. In addition to the pattern shop, there was a machinery shop, 

including twenty lathes, calculated to do every description of brass work. There were

a number of large bells for various  localities, one weighing 1,600 pounds and one 

weighing 600 pounds for Georgetown, South Carolina.          
     The 1853 Matchett’s Baltimore City Directory had English (Henry) & Mc Shane,

 Brass founders at the rear of 119 n front street. The same year, Henry Mc Shane  
established his first foundry at 18 Concord Street, between Lombard and Pratt Streets. 
Next to his foundry was a restaurant owned by Patrick Denny and his wife, Mary, both 
from Ireland. The Dennys had two daughters, Catharine Ann (Kate) and Rose, who 
waited on table. Henry was 26 at the time, Kate was 12. He asked for her hand in               

marriage, telling her that she would want for nothing, that his focus would always be on  

 his business and family.
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               Incenderism – Between 12 and 1 o’clock yes-

               terday morning the roof of Mr. Mc Shane’s bell
               and brass foundery, on Concord street, between 
               Lombard and Pratt, was discovered on fire. An 
               alarm being raised several fire companies repair-

                ed quickly to the scene of danger, and owing to

                their indefatigable exertions the flames were pre-

                vented from spreading to the adjoining property,
                with the exception of the dwelling house ad-

                joining on the north side, occupied by Justice

                Denny, which, however was only very slightly 

                injured. Mr. Mc Shane estimates his loss at about

                $700, on which there is no insurance whatever.

                The building occupied by him is the property of 

                 Mr. Charles Collier, whose loss we learn, is fully 
                 covered by a policy of insurance in the National

                 Office of this city. Mr. Mc Shane is at the present

                 time engaged in filling large orders for castings

                 for the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Company.                                             

Before the reporter left the scene of the fire, Henry Mc Shane requested that he not be 
called “Mr. Mc Shane”, instead he wanted to be called Henry Mc Shane. 

     Around 1848, a number of public spirited citizens decided that it was time that an
institution for the instruction and improvement of the masses in Baltimore City be made

available to the population. Securing a charter from the Legislature, the institution was 

immediately organized under the name, “Maryland Institute.” With a group of competent 
professors, pupils were well-grounded in all  the elements of education. In addition, an 
annual Exhibition opened in the Institute Hall in October.
      August 11, l856, an ad in the Baltimore Sun caught Henry Mc Shane’s eye. 

The Maryland Institute was announcing to the public that the “Maryland Institute for the 
promotion of the Mechanic Arts would be open to the public on Wednesday, the first day 
of October next. Goods will be received for Exhibition and premium at any time prior to 
the 27th of September….”  

      Henry Mc Shane had his focus on the 1856 October Fair of the Maryland 
Institute. He had entered an exhibit of a fine lot of brass castings for locomotives, with an 
addition of fine brass castings. Members of the committee had examined them and 
deemed them will executed.  At the end of the exhibit, when the awards were being given 
out, Henry Mc Shane of  18 Concord Street, received a diploma for brass castings for 
locomotives. Henry Mc Shane was on his way.
